From: Susanna Andrews

To: "Sera Rohan"

Subject: Your ref: J000186 - "Without prejudice" Douglas Shire Council advice
Date: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:47:29 AM

Attachments: Approved Plan TPC 037 _00.pdf

Hi Sera

The following advice is issued on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

Reference is made to your recent Development Application for extensions
to a Restaurant (Existing Building), and teleconference with Council's
Senior Planning Officer, Jenny Elphinstone on Thursday, 19 February.

Following a review of the file, it has come to Council’s attention that no
approval has issued for part of the restaurant currently used as dining
area.

On 12 October 2000 a Development Permit TPC 037/00 for a Material
Change of Use was issued for extension to the restaurant / bar. The
extensions included new dining deck areas to Warner and Wharf Streets
(83 m?) and an internal non-dining landscaped patio area (80 m?). Part of
the deck areas were roofed. The approval also included a new kitchen,
coldroom and ramps for disabled persons access to the rear yard / car
parking area. Six (6) car spaces were provided on the land with access to
Warner Street. A copy of the approved plan is attached.

The on-site inspection carried out in relation to the application MCUC 554/2014
currently being assessed by Council identified the ‘non-dining’ landscaped patio being
used as a dining area. No planning approval has issued for such use of this area.

The approval TPC 037/00 issued under the 1996 Douglas Shire Planning Scheme
required car parking for a Restaurant be provided at a rate of one (1) space per 15 m?
of total use area. Under the current Planning Scheme car parking is to be provided at
the rate of one (1) space per 30 m? net lettable area. This is a 50 per cent reduction

since the 1996 Scheme and provides ability to legitimise the landscaped patio as a
dining area without further provision of car parking.

Council officers will support an approval for the use of the ‘non-dining’ landscaped patio
to be utilised as dining area. It is possible to amend the current application to have
regard to the additional floor area, without attracting an additional application fee. The
amended application should include a description of the additional floor area.

A condition of the approval will require that an updated plan of the whole site be lodged,
drawn to a scale of 1:100 by a suitably qualified professional, and detailing:

e accurate site boundaries,

e all buildings, including internal and external decks and dining areas,
e car parking, loading / unloading areas, and

e |andscaped areas.

Other


mailto:/O=MANAGED SERVICES/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSANNA ANDREWS063
mailto:sera@gilvearplanning.com.au

. , . \.\\. . .
. - PR R R - o
. S S e WO v - e
: w LI ,‘llnl’llnl S s SO v RS l.»rlnl.l\' %
PR T T |.|||.\||Thﬂ||(’ SRR AN SN S . VA RV ~
* R t‘!ll..lltligjur}(lﬁ;l‘ull- PR
) . S e T e T T T T IO T ~ P SN ﬂ'.Hw .o PRsbe. l’l\!ili.(
L T~ |

B R S e —Z
N30 ybrodi d JJM#.I:: RO

~
N -
= e . . o —- T .
o L TUTL T IS o " . ’ K :
- - . X - L . -
v . - = >l u. ‘ . .- . .
Pttt uttsontyp il U SR S W X Do S vV o LI L PRy .
-z e T Tl 0T ot bniavrmi (e D S O B L “ .. s LD v N B
e TEeeen o CENOMINIG . PR ey e ‘ : e B
T e o ~ - el - e . Moo e e e e ——— — e — e I TR et e e em a - . . ;. s .
\a\‘\\'\l\gi + I e L I N T T u. 1 f PR e —— e R 2 . ‘ .
Y72 yA o \I\\.\J - PR, B = T LT LT oy USRS N LT s . .
. SUITTTS ih ~ o e TS h C - - T - . 4 ’ ’
S AAA S\ SRR SRR Fhi U T i A iy . -
. T B e SR 1 S . s N if :
e b ~ L g0 Frio- -
. . N i [ah . - .
N . AP G0 ;
i . - ' 2 Lo -
4 . Jitli, . . - - R
. SN TN * -
Yy .
T . .
o ) . .
¥ .

, ————— - — ~ e ~:
W ‘“oozde o o~ ¢ ;)\L\ Nt R e e | .Mm : 4 .«f R L G CHES—.

Sb /\)Olwawar\‘o.\lhy g Yy o Mv.mc.h.d.lu. . , nﬂw;. - o . \ “ S

cCrorz) /\J\.I\N.VJQ S e = ¥
o cof (g0 ey e ! (wbs ¢8) .
v w e~ A S5 lﬁll.wﬂlf, e ommn — - . e ilﬂ»lti'h-lu*[mu_imm”\lﬂT. et e B LS SR SR xLA.P(\.!lr.‘ . ‘y,.ann..lflludbln-ﬂl.l..v;\.\ Vbz.—gwa.zsl . .wi e, e e
ﬁ%& == ONINIQ m
. | -NON M3N

INVHNNVLS3Y .~ aNod

-
|
ﬂ

I
S RN
RE

fl

ee acomee .

———

wbei+ SONVHO 19N ] .
e 1oLl
SPE ¥ wdwse T HD30 ONINKG M3N
‘wbeog+ "L O30 ONINIG M3N |

“WhetE ONIAVISANY ) ONINIG-NON M3N
exh&l]llhzcwaﬁwum ozﬂ%%

R M s Lm..r 4i8) a378vsia
i >S9

o] f“)ﬁ@/ {021

< NOIIYAITI ITIS - . - - I

: > \‘\\\\.\. , : e
: = B - : ) . " ‘ . .
e T aaw | 4l -

\\. .,, . qu>w.wu‘§u . / \/ , xikh\.bﬁ
x : K Ing -
\ lr . . M ; /\/
N W | TR VA . . _ . e ; / o
— . e R Audnoy : /
: L , ) / /

/ _. - | | = 70TY 7 2 pfey o 0O, /
. . . P, Y aantaane 4 22% 8 /7

/ ; : .
. - | S
>
£

# sc st | \
OO -
- QD\\K\.\UMQQ‘ \.\wgq

e
, oW 10] Al s pue yieat

OISIAIC] AU 10 30110 15a1EaL ANOA :SEJ

m i\ RG] dMiog §o 10 B PG U |
| v oapisal 0y ualut pu

M .\\ é §a f:: ud oy ) p fomtion 1 1% ko S5 E;

~

YA r:.: g e
vy o c.”»,suﬂr reds éﬂf mé AIE DAINASUED 3 0 ﬁM&: y
SI0N0E < v AlNee
swall x$SFo Wy sl AR hi . ARALION 10 SIMMO OV S Jepun suenedyae A

houte
Quoneandde e/iog IO1EM IO UONINUNOD - s gy v MR AV wund AT SIMDBINOD 124 c}

Yl 101 J¢ Zxs mdas B 30 uonepmsn il
ay sop uossmuuad i you <oy e v VTN TRRVE]

2 +
T oo swm s suowaimbal MU0 Aue Duw
1opounon enys SeiEnog oyl Jo swwp (e
.&, pue sued paosdde xq
Apus o RRLLTARR ]
DIG YN 1 :Dhblplli

OV RO

§
;

ot NOUWITTT IS JAVYHM
. [ 73] ourodk mmom.

ISR R0}
..:,. E RM ARSI
AL

wr %&4! ?\. —1 ; . Ll = 1l | _wom, = I a i ; . |

o Jou .:2 aq oy ﬁ PRI S / 2N g 3 | = .nsH ISR . = ¢ \ - 3 o : » 4% 757 7| o0 7>
osiadns POEISp SYRUIDUN 0) [DUNCY PR | RN N - — . ’ Ot DAMSTRING IO 4 RN I X - 4 ’ 4
3. sedn uoneR] B gl “ e 4 . . V4 = Y \/ co VA S e VA H\VERN VY
1 N SN S cN A - . , - s
pue suzd pasodde Ayl e AN ; - SR .\..\_.u./.. \ = - /i — g‘ﬂ - . SR =5 - e b ) >
“® "o Li;ma 1N 05 umy uc.t MNSUY ™ vent ~+ - L B ....nu... . \ — = phag \ / lil \ / . ”/ \ is . - -/ ? *.!l‘ - - \ =3 - | \ \ / I3 \ \ / /,‘ - - :
ﬁm eyt 10 otwg Al y - |l| - ot y - - Di)g .?I.ﬂ

wann ? {

., T s . . , ~——— N R
‘McTy umlniu hr\ﬁ a._t_l_ 2y .O,&‘W!.". %—[ T ) A . ; \\\ B -

LiaNTa ONIQTINg
OL ATHVOITddY SNOLLIONDD

AIONNOD FHIHS SYT10N0A

yomn e sy oy , | N > . .
TNy o WP JIY, 18 P S . e -

e,







The above information is offered on a ‘without prejudice’ basis. The determination of
any future application is a matter for Council following detailed assessment of the
application.

Should you require further information please contact me.

Kind regards
Susanna

Susanna Andrews | Technical Planning Officer

Development & Environment | Douglas Shire Council
P: 07 4099 9456 | F: 07 4098 2902

E: susanna.andrews@douglas.gld.gov.au | W: douglas.gld.gov.au
Mail: PO Box 723, Mossman Q 4873 | Office: 64-66 Front St, Mossman Q 4873
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